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KNOLL Ellie * PUC

From: Jocelyn Pease <jocelyn@mrg-law.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 8:35 AM
To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC; dockets@idahopower.com; dwalker@idahopower.com; dockets; 

Riemenschneider Johanna; HERB Kim * PUC; jkreider@campblackdog.org; marie.lyon@gmail.com
Subject: PCN 5 - Schedule 

Good morning, Judge Mellgren: 
 
The parties to docket PCN 5 were unable to reach consensus on the proposed schedule.  Based on Idaho Power’s 
discussions with the parties, their positions are as follows: 

 For the reasons stated at the prehearing conference (chiefly, the need for timely issuance of a final order), Idaho 
Power prefers Option 1.  Idaho Power could make Option 2 work. 

 Staff can make either schedule option work, but prefers Option 2. 

 STOP B2H and Margie Marie Lyon prefer Option 2. 
 
Regards, 
Jocelyn Pease  
 

Jocelyn C. Pease  
McDowell Rackner Gibson PC  
419 SW 11th Ave, Suite 400, Portland, OR 97205  
Direct: 503-290-3620 | Mobile: 503-473-6207  
Website: www.mrg-law.com | Email: jocelyn@mrg-law.com 
Pronouns: she/her/hers  
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